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RFP for Communications Services – Response to Questions/Comments 

ADDENDUM #2  

Dated: December 17, 2025 
 

1. Is there an incumbent currently providing communications services for the City 
of Calabasas? Yes. Tripepi Smith currently provides communications services 
for the City of Calabasas. 
 

2. Is there a budget allocated for this project? The budget has not yet been 
finalized. For reference, the current annual contract is $450,000. With the hiring 
of a new in-house Communications Manager, the intent is to bring more work 
in-house, thereby significantly reducing the contract amount. 

 

3. Is there a required page limit for responses? Yes. The RFP includes page limits 
for certain sections: 

• The Cover Letter is limited to three (3) pages. 
• The Executive Summary is limited to three (3) pages. 

No overall page limit is specified for the remainder of the proposal; however, 
proposers are encouraged to be clear, concise, and responsive to the RFP 
requirements. 

4. Are you okay with us listing links to portfolio pieces or do you require the work 
to be featured within the presentation? The City prefers that relevant work 
samples be showcased within the proposal. In addition, proposers may also 
include links to additional portfolio materials for further review. 

 
5. Is there any budget limit that you would like us to keep our cost proposal 

under? The City has not established a specific budget cap. Proposers should 
submit pricing that aligns with their proposed scope of services and represents a 
cost-effective approach. Please also see question #2 above. 

 



 2 

6. Is there any specific budget dedicated to media? The City has not designated a 
separate or specific budget solely for media. Any media-related costs should be 
clearly identified and included within the proposer’s cost proposal, as applicable. 
Please also see question #2 above. 
 


